
 

MEETING DATE:   June 16, 2021 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Discuss and consider the approval of the Memorandum-
of-Understanding with Moody Early Childhood Center 
(MECC) for reimbursement of allowable summer 
program expenditures, paid through Moody Foundation 
grant funds. Not to exceed $85,000.00. 

 
MOU under separate cover 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend that the board approve the MOU. 

 

 

 

Jerry Gibson    Annette Scott 
Superintendent    Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum & Instruction 
 

Action Sheet 


